MEETINGTuesday, Feb 15,



MINUTES 2022 @2:00pm

ZOOM MEETING

- Call To Order 1402hrs
- Self-Introductions conducted off Zoom list -- Attendance sheet attached.
- <u>Approval of January 2022 Meeting Minutes --</u> Motion to approve and seconded. Minutes approved for January of 2022 as written.
- Guest Speaker None
- President's Report Keith Wall Nothing to report
- Vice President Nicole Acker Not present
- •
- <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Alexis Garcia-Dawson Checking: \$6,675.92

Savings: \$53.23

- <u>Chief's Report</u> Chief Davis Not present
- <u>County Commander's Report</u> Bill Glasgo: Commander's meetings are held quarterly. Nothing to report from their last meeting.
- <u>CSM Liaison</u> Michelle Schneider District is not following the same SMCO mask mandates. Will be discussed more at the next board meeting on Feb 23, 2022. Possibly will discuss vaccine requirements going into Summer & Fall.
- <u>Skyline College Liaison</u> Steve Aurilio: Building 1 is being renovated. During the
 next several months, Social Science division w/ includes Administration of Justice
 will put on speaker presentations concerning various disciplines students will be
 prepared for a career in law enforcement in Administration of Justice courses.
- •
- <u>San Mateo County Communications Managers Association</u> Amanda Velasquez
 Nothing to report
- San Mateo Basic Academy- Darrell Burton Not present
- South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Center

Matthew Ortega – mortega@theacademy.ca.gov

- -Instructor courses avail online notify South Bay if interested.
- -Supervisory course will be available most likely in June

Lindsey Mitchell – lmitchell@theacademy.ca.gov

Update regarding unvaccinated students registering for college credit:

All South Bay courses are registered for college credit at one of our seven partnering colleges, which lowers the costs of each course that we present. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Gavilan Community College and Monterey Peninsula College require our "students" to be fully vaccinated in order to be registered in our courses.

An unvaccinated student may still attend our courses while following mask and social distancing mandates. We're trying our best to register the unvaccinated students with either Hartnell Community College or Ohlone Community College, so that we do NOT need to charge an unregistered student fee. However, if we do not have the college curriculum articulated with either Hartnell or Ohlone then we may need to charge the unregistered student fees to recuperate the lost revenue that we would have earned from registering them with Gavilan or MPC. Please note that the unregistered student fee for each course varies based on the course hours/units.

# HOURS	NON-COLLEGE REG FEE
16	\$65.00
24	\$115.00
32	\$160.00
40	\$180.00
72	\$335.00
80	\$360.00
120	\$540.00
144	\$625.00
164	\$736.00
189	\$832.00

Our registration assistants send the reserved attendees a hyperlink to complete a Self-Certification of Vaccination Status Form and upload their proof of vaccination. This information is stored confidentially in the South Bay Regional PSTC Human Resources office and will only be used for the purpose of complying with the current health orders and college requirements. The Self-Certification of Vaccination Status Form will be destroyed upon completion of each course.

Any "students" registered for a course with Monterey Peninsula Community College will receive an email from MPC notifying them of the vaccination requirement and providing instructions to upload their vaccination cards through Qualtrics. If the officers need assistance with this process and/or requesting a medical or religious exemption, please have them contact MPC's Outreach Department at: outreach@mpc.edu. Per MPC, you are considered "fully vaccinated" two weeks after completing the second dose of a two-dose COVID-19 vaccine (e.g., Pfizer or Moderna) or two weeks after receiving a single dose of a one-dose vaccine (e.g., Johnson & Johnson/Janssen).

I'm working on scheduling a Campus Law Enforcement course for July 25 through 29, 2022 with instructors Tim Martin, Jimmy Hoag and Dan Gray. We're updating the course to include scenario training and additional group discussions and activities. Once the budget is finalized I will be able to announce the course. I will notify the group when we can take reservations.

South Bay is hosting the POST certified 4-hour Honoring the Badge training presented by Jim Dugan with Josephson Exemplary Policing on March 2.

South Bay is partnering with ASTI to capture their upcoming 80-hour Basic Motorcycle training course from March 21-April 1 in Hollister. We will also be partnering with them to capture their upcoming Zero Electric Motorcycle training from April 25-May 6 also located in Hollister. Please keep your eyes out for the course flyers that I'll send to Tiffany to share with the group.

South Bay is hosting another Public Safety Career Fair on April 23, 2022 which will include multiple workshops, such as Background Process, Academy Experience, Oral Board Prep as well as Canine and Drone demonstrations. Your agency is encouraged to rent a booth, participate in a workshop and/or demonstration. Please keep your eyes out for that flyer as well.

Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training - Donald Lane

New Crowd Management guidelines have been posted Current 30 day deadline to pull courses will be pushed up to 45 days. (see attachments for flyers)

- New/Old Business: Nothing to report
- <u>Action Items Due to Keith Wall stepping down as president, Nicole Acker will move into the presidency position and Giovanni Perez is our vice president.</u>
- Roundtable –

*Blood bourn pathogen training resource requested by Mark Lee in FC. Du-All Safety is used by SSFPD

*Use of Force Simulator – SMCOSO's Virtra simulator will be installed in unincorporated Belmont this year (1st quarter or early summer – announcement will go out when avail) and will be avail to outside agencies. Fees may be similar to Coyote Point range contracts with each city.

*Current use of Force Courses, you need to pick your own subj matter. No 1070 requirement--on commissions agenda to approve. Train the trainer courses are not regulated.

*Strategic Communication and DV training videos on the Learning Portal should be posted soon.

- Meeting Adjournment 1431hrs.
- Next meeting March 15, 2022 @ 1400hrs (location TBD)

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Jordan